

Subject: Re: Interdisciplinary Moral Forum - Visual Aids
Date: Tuesday, March 10, 2015 at 9:01:06 PM Central Daylight Time
From: Fowers, Blaine J
To: Parish, Max

Yes, that will be fine.
Blaine

Blaine J. Fowers, Ph.D.
Professor
Department of Educational and
Psychological Studies
Merrick 312
5202 University Dr.
Coral Gables, FL 33146
305-284-5261 (o)
305-284-3003 (f)
<http://blainefowers.com>

From: Parish, Max <max.parish@marquette.edu>
Sent: Tuesday, March 10, 2015 7:51 PM
To: Fowers, Blaine J
Subject: Re: Interdisciplinary Moral Forum - Visual Aids

Blaine,

The slides came through fine. Thanks.

We will be archiving Interdisciplinary Moral Forum presentation materials in our [Moral Self Archive](#), which will be launched one or two weeks after the IMF. The archive will be freely accessible to all moral self researchers and to the general public. It will not be password protected.

Here's how our permissions process works.

- **Proposal title, author information and abstract** – This already appears on our website and will also appear in the IMF program. So no special permission is needed before putting this information in the archive.
- **Audience handouts, slides, and any materials meant only for reviewers** – These will appear in the archive only if the PI gives explicit written permission. We prefer to post these materials when the archive first launches. If requested, however, we can postpone archiving the materials until after final award decisions have been made.
- **Video of the presentation** – Presentation videos are a standard part of Templeton-funded projects. One of Susan Berntson's recent emails included a note saying participants will be expected to sign a photo/video permissions form. This will be a 1-2 line statement giving permission to the SMV Project to use for (non-profit) promotional purposes images and footage that may include your likeness, and to post the video of your presentation on the Moral Self Archive.

With this in view, are you comfortable agreeing to the following statement?

I give full permission to the SMV Project to include our 2015 Interdisciplinary Moral Forum (IMF) presentation ("Virtues as Properly Motivated, Self-integrated Traits") handouts and/or slides in the Moral Self Archive.

Please let me know.

Yours,
Max

Max G. Parish
Project Assistant, "The Self, Motivation, and Virtue Project," funded by the Templeton Religion Trust
Holthusen Hall, 341
Marquette University

P.O. Box 1881
Milwaukee, WI 53201-1881
(414) 288-7499
max.parish@marquette.edu
www.smvproject.com

From: <Fowers>, Blaine J <bfowers@miami.edu>
Date: Tuesday, March 10, 2015 at 5:14 PM
To: "Max G. Parish" <max.parish@marquette.edu>
Subject: Re: Interdisciplinary Moral Forum - Visual Aids

Hi Max,
Here is the powerpoint for Blaine Fowers and Bradford Cokelet: "Virtues as Properly Motivated, Self-integrated Traits"

Sorry to be so slow. We're looking forward to meeting you in a couple of days.

All the best,
Blaine

Blaine J. Fowers, Ph.D.
Professor
Department of Educational and
Psychological Studies
Merrick 312
5202 University Dr.
Coral Gables, FL 33146
305-284-5261 (o)
305-284-3003 (f)
<http://blainefowers.com>

From: Parish, Max <max.parish@marquette.edu>
Sent: Monday, March 09, 2015 11:21 AM
To: Fowers, Blaine J; bradcokelet@gmail.com; tiberius@umn.edu; coxkeith@musc.edu; micah.lott@bc.edu; ramawasi@umich.edu; kmnobu@gmail.com; girjakay@yahoo.com; cp28@drexel.edu; ckarns@uoregon.edu; jskorbur@uoregon.edu; cortes@stanford.edu; evangelinabb@yahoo.com; roxanne.raine@gmail.com; cindy.scheopner@gmail.com; p.bos@uvh.nl; h.laceulle@uvh.nl; kesebir@gmail.com; Monima.Chadha@monash.edu; mnmilla@gmail.com; subhanhafiz@gmail.com; dsmower@ysu.edu; peggygarvey7@gmail.com; Moon, Dawne; Tobin, Theresa; condon.pc@gmail.com; jduenne@emory.edu; rnichols@exchange.fullerton.edu; nielbo23@gmail.com; swolf22@email.arizona.edu; achim.stephan@uni-osnabrueck.de; aknafo@gmail.com; liathas@gmail.com; michel.ferrari@utoronto.ca; ricca.edmondson@nuigalway.ie; pverbeek@miyazaki-mic.ac.jp; h.kunneman@planet.nl; wrightjj1@cofc.edu; nadelhofferta@cofc.edu; masalaalberto@gmail.com; daniel.andler@gmail.com; jack.bauer@udayton.edu; peggy.desautels@gmail.com; james.vanslyke@fresno.edu; markgraves@fuller.edu; mspezio@scrippscollege.edu; Robert_Roberts@baylor.edu; waherold@gmail.com;

wjsowden@umich.edu; ekross@umich.edu; ccandlan@wellesley.edu; nurjanah@brandeis.edu;
jesse@subcortex.com; strohminge@gmail.com; cpury@clemson.edu; CSTARKE@clemson.edu;
[jcyjones2@uncg.edu](mailto:jcjones2@uncg.edu)

Subject: Interdisciplinary Moral Forum - Visual Aids

Dear Interdisciplinary Moral Forum Presenters,

A brief reminder: if you plan to use visual aids, but have not yet sent them to me, **you must do so as soon as possible!**

It's looking like we'll have some nice weather for our conference. See you in town later this week.

Yours,
Max

Max G. Parish
Project Assistant, "The Self, Motivation, and Virtue Project," funded by the Templeton Religion Trust
Holthusen Hall, 341
Marquette University
P.O. Box 1881
Milwaukee, WI 53201-1881
(414) 288-7499
max.parish@marquette.edu
www.smvproject.com